Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2013 2:27 PM

To: 'Russi, Tonya'

Subject: RE: Chevron site 97127 (Tracy, CA): Well log request form - can you please sign
Attachments: RO185_Signed_DWR_Form.pdf

Tonya,

Here’s the singed form. Please also have Zone 7 do a well search. The two searches tend to find other wells for some
reason (maybe a 5% difference), and those can get interesting.

Contact Wyman Hong at 925-454-5056 or whong@zone7water.com

Thanks

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Russi, Tonya [mailto:Tonya.Russi@arcadis-us.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2013 1:21 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: Chevron site 97127 (Tracy, CA): Well log request form - can you please sign

Hi Mark,

Can you please sign the attached well log request form associated with Chevron site 97127? ARCADIS will include the
well search data in the assessment report being submitted in February.

Thank you,

Tonya Russi | Senior Scientist |

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 101 Creekside Ridge Court, Suite 200|
Roseville, CA 95678

Main Phone: 916.786.0320 ext 3168
Facsimile: 916.786.0366

ARCADIS, Imagine the result

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

V250,
-4 ARCADIS

£ YEARS




NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights,
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law.
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DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

NORTHERN REGION NORTH CENTRAL REGION SOUTH CENTRAL REGION SOUTHERN REGION
2440 Main Street 3600 Industrial Blvd. 3374 E. Shields Ave Ste A7 770 Fairmont Avenue
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WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE REQUEST AND CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT
REGULATORY-RELATED ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANUP STUDY

Well Completion Reports associated with wells located within two miles of an area affected or potentially affected
by a known unauthorized release of a contaminant will be made available upon request to any person performing
an environmental cleanup study associated with the unauthorized release, if the study Is conducted pursuant to a
regulatory agency order (Water Code Section 13752).

Requests must be made on the form below, signed and submitted to the appropriate DWR District Office, Please
provide the township, range, and section of the property where the study is to be conducted. Attach a map ora
sketch with a north arrow, and provide as much identifying information requested below as possible;-additional
paper may be attached if necessary.

By signing below, the requester acknowledges and agrees that, in compliance with Section 13752, the
information obtained from these reports will be kept confidential and will not be disseminated, published, or
made available for inspection by the public. Copies abtained must be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and kept in a
restricted file accessible only to authorized personnel. These reports must not be used for any purpose other
than for the purpose of conducting the environmental cleanup study.
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